| RESOLUTION NO. 2014-178

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Phenix City, Alabama desires to set fees for
the Cemeteries owned by the City; and

| WHEREAS, the cemeteries currently being maintained by the City are Pine Grove 1,
Pine Grove 2, Big Pine Grove Cemetery, West End Cemetery, Ingersoll Cemetery, Godwin

|| Cemetery, Hawes Wright Cemetery, Girard Cemetery, Community Cemetery, and Edmonds
Cemetery; and

: WHEREAS, the City proposes to set the fees for burials as follows:
| Adult Lot - $300.00

‘ Child Under 5 Years Old Lot - $200.00

| Cremation Lot - $100.00

I NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Phenix City, |
|| Alabama, that the fees for the Cemetery Permits for City owned cemeteries are hereby
| implemented.

1 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 17 day of June, 2014.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Wallace B. Hunter, City Manager /ﬁ//’/ 7’
FROM: Angel Mooré%ngineer

DATE: June 11, 2014

RE: Cemetery Fees

The City proposes setting a fee schedule for burials within cemeteries owned and
maintained by the City of Phenix City. This fee will be applicable for all cemeteries
owned and maintained by the City of Phenix City and will be the same for each
cemetery. This will allow the fee for the cemeteries in different locations to be consistent
throughout the City. These fees will be used toward the upkeep and maintenance of the
City owned cemeteries.

If you concur, please place the attached resolution on the next Council agenda. If you
have any questions, please let me know.

cc: Charlotte Sierra, City Clerk
File



